Message

From: Jeffrey Lau [jlau@willdan.com]

Sent: 9/11/2018 8:37:56 AM

To: Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]

CC: Perla Solis (perla@trifiletticonsulting.com) [perla@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Peter Puglese

[ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org]; Bob Brooks (bobbrooks.22@gmail.com) [bobbrooks.22@gmail.com]
Subject: RE: Fehr & Peer Synchro Network

Lisa,

Pwanted to follow-up on this item. Can you please get from Fehr & Peers a map or list of roadway corridors and
intersections that are included in their Synchro network for the IBEC project?

Thanks,

Jeff

From: Jeffrey Lau

Sent: Friday, August 24, 2018 3:50 AM

To: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com>

Cc: Perla Solis (perla@trifiletticonsulting.com) <perla@trifiletticonsulting.com>; Peter Puglese
<ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org>; Bob Brooks (bobbrooks.22@gmail.com) <bobbrooks.22 @gmail.com>
Subject: Fehr & Peer Synchro Network

Hi Lisa,

Could you reach out to Fehr & Peers and have them provide us with a map of the roadway corridors and intersections
that are included in their Synchro network for the Clippers arena project? We would like to see what is included in their
Synchro network since it will be about a month before we get their Synchro files.

Thanks,

Jeff Lay, PE, TE
Deputy Director of Enginsering
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